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Kimberly Legan

From: Flores, Suzanna A. <Suzannaflores@cabq.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 27, 2025 8:02 AM
To: Kimberly Legan
Subject: ALBUQUERQUE NM 87106 _ Public Notice Inquiry Sheet Submission
Attachments: Zone Atlas Page_R-16-Z and S-16-Z.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

PLEASE NOTE: 
The neighborhood association contact information listed below is valid for 30 calendar days after today’s date.  
 
Dear Applicant: 
 
Please find the neighborhood contact information listed below. Please make certain to read the information further down in this e-mail as it will help answer other questions you may have. 
 

Association Name 
First 
Name 

Last 
Name Email Address Line 1 City State Zip 

Mobile 
Phone Phone 

District 6 Coalition of Neighborhood Associations Patricia  Willson info@willsonstudio.com 505 Dartmouth Drive SE Albuquerque NM 87106 5059808007   
District 6 Coalition of Neighborhood Associations M. Ryan Kious m.ryankious@gmail.com 1108 Georgia SE Albuquerque NM 87108   5059804265 

Mesa Del Sol NA David  Mills dmills544@gmail.com 
2400 Cunningham Avenue 
SE Albuquerque NM 87106 5052399052   

Mesa Del Sol NA Sue Mauthe smmauthe@gmail.com 6124 Motherwell Drive SE Albuquerque NM 87106 9202099575   
 
The ONC does not have any jurisdiction over any other aspect of your application beyond this neighborhood contact information. We can’t answer questions about sign postings, permit status, site plans, buffers, or project plans, so we encourage you to contact the Planning 
Department at: 505-924-3857 Option #1, e-mail: devhelp@cabq.gov, or visit: https://www.cabq.gov/planning/online-planning-permitting-applications with those types of questions. 
 
Please note the following: 

• You will need to e-mail each of the listed contacts and let them know that you are applying for an approval from the Planning Department for your project. 
• Please use this online link to find the required forms you will need to submit your permit application. https://www.cabq.gov/planning/urban-design-development/public-notice. 
• The Checklist you need for notifying neighborhood associations can be found here: https://www.cabq.gov/planning/codes-policies-regulations/integrated-development-ordinance-1/public-notice 
• The Administrative Decision form you need for notifying neighborhood associations can be found here: https://documents.cabq.gov/planning/online-forms/PublicNotice/Emailed-Notice-Administrative-Print&Fill.pdf 
• Once you have e-mailed the listed contacts in each neighborhood, you will need to attach a copy of those e-mails AND a copy of this e-mail from the ONC to your application and submit it to the Planning Department for approval. 

 
If you have questions about what type of notification is required for your particular project or meetings that might be required, please click on the link below to see a table of different types of projects and what notification is required for each: 
https://ido.abc-zone.com/integrated-development-ordinance-ido?document=1&outline-name=6-1%20Procedures%20Summary%20Table 
 
Thank you, 
 
Suzie 
 
 

 
Suzie Flores 
Senior Administrative Assistant 
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Office of Neighborhood Coordination (ONC) | City Council Department | City of Albuquerque 
(505) 768-3334 Office 
E-mail: suzannaflores@cabq.gov 
Website: www.cabq.gov/neighborhoods 
 
 
From: webmaster@cabq.gov <webmaster@cabq.gov>  
Sent: Friday, October 24, 2025 8:45 AM 
To: Office of Neighborhood Coordination <klegan@bhinc.com> 
Cc: Office of Neighborhood Coordination <onc@cabq.gov> 
Subject: Public Notice Inquiry Sheet Submission 
 
Public Notice Inquiry For: Development Hearing Officer If you selected "Other" in the question above, please describe what you are seeking a Public Notice Inquiry for below: Applicant Information Contact Name Kimberly Legan Telephone Number 
 

Public Notice Inquiry For: 
Development Hearing Officer  

If you selected "Other" in the question above, please describe what you are seeking a Public Notice Inquiry for below: 
Applicant Information 
Contact Name 

Kimberly Legan  
Telephone Number 

(505)823-1000  
Email Address 

klegan@bhinc.com  
Company Name 

Bohannan Huston, Inc.  
Company Address 

7500 Jefferson St. NE  
City 

Albuquerque  
State 

NM  
ZIP 

87109  
Subject Site Information 
Legal description of the subject site for this project: 

TR A TRACTS A THRU M CITY CENTER (BEING A REPLAT OF TRACT17 OF ARTISTE) (BULK LAND PLAT, TRACT 1 THROUGH 18, ARTISTE)  
Physical address of subject site: 

ALBUQUERQUE NM 87106  
Subject site cross streets: 

University blvd, Dekooning and Stryker Rd SE  
Other subject site identifiers: 

Montage Subdivision  
This site is located on the following zone atlas page: 

R-16-Z and S-16-Z  
Link for map 
Captcha 


